

FOREIGN SERVICE INSTITUTE

November 16, 1970

Mr. George D. Jacobson
Assistant Chief of Staff for CORDS
Headquarters, MACV
APO San Francisco 96222

Dear Jake:

This letter concerns Mr. Charles C. Brady to whom you addressed a letter on July 17, 1970. Chuck Brady is an AID Officer (FSR-4) with Latin American experience. He has been in our Province Senior Advisor program here. I feel he is one of the stronger AID officers we have dealt with, and the VTC staff joins me in feeling that he would be clearly ready for a DPSA position immediately, with later advancement to PSA as local needs may require.

Brady is knowledgeable, keen and aggressive. He is ambitious to do a good job. He is due to arrive in Saigon on January 10, 1971.

Sincerely,

Ogden Williams
Coordinator
Viet-Nam Training Center

O/FSI/VTC:OWilliams:d